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Dear Mr. Conway, , ,. ,...:.’ “.

I just read your lettersto Secretary(yLea;~of‘~&b& 15, 1995. You
will be receivinga formalresponseto them shortly..“However,Lwant to
assureyou that I believe,”asyou do, that there are very strongreasonsfor
chemicaltreatmentof the Mark 16 and Mark 2ZfueT eTements,-includinghealth

.& safetyVU1nerabilities and technicaluncertaintieswith final di$POS{tionof......<...:,.-
this fuel.
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With regard to continuedoperationof both SavannahRiver canyons,I
believethe economicand other resources(such.asproperlytrained personnel) “-
necessaryto maintainboth of thesecanyonsimasafe conditionin the face of
very seriousbudgetpressuresmakes it important ~atwe” carefullyexaminethe
.,options~even thoughwe @~lY underst~ndth? vaTu?@??dundancy* ‘ . ~. .
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